

**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	:	Hon. Madeline Cox Arleo
	:	
v.	:	Crim. No. 19-
	:	
SHAKA MCKINNEY	:	18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)

I N F O R M A T I O N

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

On or about August 31, 2018, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

SHAKA MCKINNEY,

knowing that he had previously been convicted in a court of at least one crime punishable by a term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a loaded firearm, namely: a Lorcin 9mm Luger Model L9NN semi-automatic pistol, bearing the serial number L118876, and eight rounds of ammunition.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

1. The allegations set forth in this Information are hereby re-alleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. As a result of committing the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1), as charged in this Information, the defendant,

SHAKA MCKINNEY,

shall forfeit to the United States any firearm and ammunition involved in or used in the commission of this offense, including:

- a. a Lorcin 9mm Luger Model L9NN semi-automatic pistol, bearing the serial number L118876; and,
- b. eight rounds of ammunition.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

CRAIG CARPENITO
United States Attorney